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Ben Myers

From: Peter Turnbuil

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 3:06 PM
To: Ben Myers; Zoe Wilson
Subject: Cos

Hi Ben and Zoe |

Just been speaking with the Minister and | was hoping you might be able to give us an update with regard to a
paossible temp COS.

Has this been discussed with the Minister and, if so, do you have a potential time line for us?

CTPI . . CTPI ;
As you are no doubt aware, leaves us in about five weeks and in

about three weeks so we are going to be pretty desperate shortly.

Cheers

Peter Turnbull } Snr Policy Adviser

Office of the Hon Jann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events

Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
peter.turnbull@minjsterial.ald.gov.au

{07} 3224 2006
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Ben Myers

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 5:07 PM

To: Ben Myers; Kate Winter

Subject: FW: QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER JANN STUCKEY

From: Melanie Mayne-Wilson

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 4:54 PM

To:|s73

Subject: RE: QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER JANN STUCKEY

We can confirm the Chief of Staff has left the office,
We are not going to speculate on future staff movements.

Melanie

S S E (/[
From:

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 4:30 PM

To: Melanie Mayne-Wilson

Subject: RE: QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER JANN STUCKEY

Melanie.

I have been provided with information that 5 staffeérs’have eithier left or will be departing the Minister's office.
Can you confirm the following:

Mike Drarcy has left the office?

Will Mike D'arcy’s assistant Alessia Maruea also be leaving the office?

That a policy adviser will leave the office nextnienth?

That a department liaison officer has given notice that they wish to leave the office?

Please confirm these questions by 5.30PM at the latest.

Cheers,

s73

Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today's latest news.

From: Melanie Mayne-Wilson [mailto;Melanie.Mayne-Wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 15:09

To:[s73
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER JANN STUCKEY

In response to your questions:
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1) Why was Mike D'arcy sacked? Did you appoint him as your CoS?
It would not be appropriate to comment in relation to specific individuals.
2) How long will Dighy McLeay act in your office as chief of staff?
Until a replacement is assigned.
3) Are you concerned that you have lost your CoS and electorate officer only 3-months into your term?
All staff are appointed on a three month probationary basis, and unfortunately the natdye of politics can sometimes
mean a higher turnover than other workplaces.
3) How mény staff members have left your office since th_e March election?
Two

4) Have you been instructed or warned by the Premier’s office te-improve you¥ performance and relations
with senior bureaucrats?

This Government will not be commeriting on the contents of angdiscussiorts between any Minister and the
Premier’s office

Melanie

From{®">

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 1:06 PM

To: Melanie Mayne-Wilson

Cc: Casie Scoit

Subject: QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER JANN STUCKEY

Please respond to this so | know you recéivedit.
Deadline is 4.30PM.

1) Why was Mike D'arcy sacked? Did you-appoint him as your CoS?

2) How long will Digby Mcleay act in your office as chief of staff?

3) Are you concerned that you Have lost your CoS and electorate officer only 3-months into your term?

4) How many staff members have leftvour office since the March election?

5) Have you been instructed or warned by.the Premier’s office to improve your performance and relations with senior
bureaucrats?

Cheers,

s73

Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s latest news.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, Tt is intended solely for the named
addressee, If yau are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
nat copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachrents

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which daes naot relate to the official
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business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsad by that cornpany or any of its related entities. Mo
warranty is made that tha e-mail or attachmeants are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the nawmed recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/oxr publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envirconment before printing this email. ®
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Ben Myers

From: ‘ Digby MclLeay

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 8:39 AM

To: Jann Stuckey

Ce: James.martin@Inp.org.au; Ben Myers; Kate Winter
Subject: Cassie

Morning Minister.
Good chat last night! Thanks

Confirming that you agree it would be best for all if Cassie were to be released as of Moriday froi her position in
your office to Minister Bates’ . If so, | will arrange for the paperwork to be putinplace.

] am today returning my swipe key to your office to security - via Peter.
As discussed , PLEASE call me anytime if | can be of assistance..

Regards and Thanks
Dighy

Dighy Mcleay

Chief of Staff

Minister for Science, Innovation, ICT & The Arts
5" Floor, 100 George Street

Brisbane. Qld. 4001

P: (07) 3224 2880

e: digbv.mcleay@ministerial.qld.gov.au
mlCTPI
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Kate Barwick

From: Kylie Jacobson
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 11:39 AM
To:

Subject: RE: questions about Jann Stuckey

. |s73
i ]

| am not doing media currently so have forwarded on to the media team (sent you-ar email about this already). But who
has allegedly left her office?

Kylie Jacobson
Acting Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 7335 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 } Mobiled “™""
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane/|/QLD4002

Great State. Great Opportunity:

|

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 11:35 AM
To: Kylie Jacobson

Subject: FW: questions about Jann Stuckey
Importance: High

Sorry Kylie — | sent this to an old email address | think.
See my questions below.

s73

Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s. latest news.

D News Limited is committed to making a long-term positive impact on
1 _climate change. Please consider our environment before printing this
email. For details on what you can do, go to www.ldegree.net.au
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s73
From:[™> |

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 11:19
To: 'Kylie Jacobson' _
Subject: questions about Jann Stuckey
Importance: High

Hi Kylie — | tried to call you before and was not able to get hold of you. | also tried Lee Anderson and left a message.
| am looking for a response today from the Premier and Qld Govt generally on the fact that Jann Stuckey has lost another
staff person. | am yet to contact Jann about this, but | will do so soon.

This story is running tomorrow, so | would appreciate a response back by 3pm if possible:

1. After 9 staff members have left Jann Stuckey's Ministerial or Electoral office in just-9 months, what plans does the
government have to investigate or address this situation?

2. Have any staff members, who worked for Ms Stuckey, made formal compiaints-abaut suffering bullying or
harassment from Ms Stuckey? '

3. Have any staff members made complaints generally about Ms Stuckey being difficult’to work with?

4. Indep MP Alex Douglas has called for an investigation by the government and ieadership by Mr Newman on this
issue. Does the Premier Campbell Newman have plans to investigate how-Ms Stuckey managers her staff after-
such a high staff turnover was recorded?

5. Mr Douglas believes each previous staff member should be interviewed to find out what the issues are, is that
something Mr Newman would consider?

Thank you,

s73

Visit www.goldcoast.com.au for today’s latest news.

clisnate change. Please consider our enviconment before printing this

D News Limited is committeds makinyg.a feng-teym positive impact on
1 email. For details on whatyoircan do, go to'www.1degree.net.au

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to

anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of
the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related
entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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